From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Muhammad Hanif / Executive |
(Purchase) @ Main Campus

Cc: Procurement Committee; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Moeid Sultan /
Director Finance @ Main Campus; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and
Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 7: Approval for tender ad & documents to Provide & Supply of Fiber Tanks

ltem # 7: Approval for tender ad & documents to Provide & Supply of Fiber Tanks

Discussion: Purchase Executive inform that the RFQ process resulted in quotes over Rs.100,000,
therefore tender proceeding is to be carried out.

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for provide & supply of Fiber Tanks to be
floated on SPPRA and IBA website.

Attendance:

Haris Quershi
Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Syed Jehanzeb
Ahmed Ali Khan
Muhammad Hanif

e wn e

Thank you,
Secretary Procurement Comitttee



